For Routing To Other Than The Addressee
To: Localon;
To: Location:
. To. Localion:
State of Florida _
From, Dale:

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

Ememfﬁce Memorandum

TO: Gary Maier, SWD
FROM: Bruce Mitchelgﬁm;;;R/DARM/BAR
DATE: April 21, 1992
SUBJ: IMC Fertilizer, Inc. request for after-the-fact

permitting of the GTSP production operations to be
allowed the use of fuel oil having 2.5% sulfur content,
by weight, instead of 1.0%

Based on discussions with Gary Smallridge (OGC) and a review of
the data and files, the following is offered:

‘0 For the GTSP production operation and pursuant to F.A.C.
Rules 17-2.100(136) (b), Modification, and 17-2.500(2) (c)4.,
PSD-Applicability, there has not Dbeen a federally
enforceable permit limit issued restricting the use of fuel
oil to 1.0% sulfur content, by weight, since January 6,
1975; also, the facility/source is capable of accommodating
fuel o0il having 2.5% sulfur content, by weight; and,

o The Department has permitted the use of fuel oil having
2.5% sulfur content, by weight, since that date (i.e., DAP:
May 5, 1980 (AC 53-23546)).

Therefore, - it is recommended that you issue an after-the-fact
construction permit at the requested level.

cc: C. Fancy, BAR
B. Thomas, SWD
G. Smallridge, Esg., OGC
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